From: PsychSearch [mailto:Records@PsychSearch.net]
Sent: Sunday, April 09, 2017 1:00 PM

To: Turner, Jason <Jason.Turner@vermont.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request

Dear Sir,
This is a request for public records per state law.

Please provide an electronic copy, preferably a spreadsheet, via e-mail, which lists every Medical
Doctor who your agency has initiated action against - whether criminal or civil.

Timeframe: As far back as your computers go.

This request includes but is not limited to name, date, NPl number, license humber, case number
and every field available in your database.

This would include but is not limited to all MDs your agency has investigated, criminally prosecuted
or initiated civil action against.

This would include but not be limited to all MDs involved in abuse, neglect, fraud, illegal acts or
any unlawful conduct.

If you assert that this record does not exist, please provide a record that shows how your agency’s
production statistics are measured.

If there are any charges for this record, please let me know.
Sincerely,
Ken Kramer

P.S. I'm not interested in searching through press releases myself.





